| Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniom hshaoil

iomhaireacht um Chaomhnii Com)

AMENDMENT DECISION

To: Tom Ryan

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Date: 24/03/2021

Licensee / Authorisation  |Dublin Waste to Energy Limited

Holder

Licence Name: Dublin Waste to Energy Limited W0232-01

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the Licensing Programme

of the Office of Environmental Sustainability in relation to the amendments of licence/certificate of
authorisation of clerical or technical nature.

Please forward the recommendation as submitted to the Board of the Agency

Decision Confirmed By: Tom Ryan
Date & Time: 31/03/2021
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